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OREF: 24/24/24/VC05029377 PRI of SNH3662L // DOA : 09.06.2024 *** LKK REF:
CD/LPC24060091/Upa3

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Wed 24/7/2024 6:17 AM

To:Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Cc:MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>;Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>;Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

I 1 attachments (457 KB)
REPUDIATION LETTER.PDF;

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Mei Kwan,

Attached copy of our letter to insured, contents of which are self-explanatory for your
attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or
corrupt practices.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 6:09 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI of SNH3662L // DOA : 09.06.2024 *** LKK REF: CD/LPC24060091/Upa3

Lonpac External - General

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident

report for our necessary action.

about:blank 1/5
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Thank you.
Best Regards,
Mei Kwan | Admin
Third Party Direct Settlement
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

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

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI of SNH3662L // DOA : 09.06.2024 *** | KK REF: CD/LPC24060091/Upa3

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Mei Kwan,

OI yet to report.

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 4:28 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI of SNH3662L // DOA : 09.06.2024 *** LKK REF: CD/LPC24060091/Upa3

about:blank 2/5
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

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 1:05 PM

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

No report made by our insured yet.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

about:blank 3/5
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or
corrupt practices.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 12:18 PM

To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

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

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ilkkauto.com

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

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: PRI of SNH3662L // DOA : 09.06.2024

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,
Our insured has not filed the report.

We will be appointing LKK for the survey.
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Aside to LKK Rajes, FYNA please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all MW" |onpac.com.sg

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

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 11:46 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: PRI of SNH3662L // DOA : 09.06.2024

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SNH3662L for your kind perusal.
Kindly acknowledge.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Administration / Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD

Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sg

Save the Earth- Print only when necessary-

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or
corrupt practices.
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